FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
Federal Revenue Sharing Fine and Forfeiture General Fund HUD COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND	150-164 28-29 457-474 191-197 20-21	\$21,178.34 158.84 11,562.33 6,765.21 47,142.46
COUNTY TTF#1	277 - 284	756.03
COUNTY TTF#2	23-24	8,379.50

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

Willie D. Wise Clerk	Lloyd Tatum Chairman	
Clerk		

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 5, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Donnell Whitfield and Gene Bailey.

Deputy Clerk Janet Dykes, Deputy Sheriff Jimmy Aultman and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Aultman followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield. Gene McClellan, Programs Coordinator, made a report on the HUD Grant.

The subject of the rescue squad boat being auctioned off was discussed. Commissioner Whitfield stated to set a starting bid of \$1,500.00. Commissioner Shiver said not to have a starting bid, but to leave it open to the public and have an auction. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried for sealed bids on the rescue squad boat, motor and trailer for September 16, 1980.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Department Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the county road expense.

Sheryl Cromwell from the Department of Community Affairs, Mevlynn Riles with the C.A.P. Program and Lynwood Herron with the Weatherization Grant were present at the Board meeting.

Linda Barber, 4-H Program Coordinator, presented certificates of recognition to each Board member for their help with the summer program.

The Board discussed the purchase of a new pick-up gruck to be used for the Weatherization Program.

Commissioner Whitfield suggested that Attorney Bill Corbin draw up a lease agreement between the

County and the Weatherization Program.

August 5, 1980 - continued

Mr. Neal Mayo was present at the Board meeting to see about having a road graded and dirt hauled on a road in Clarksville off Highway 20. Commissioner Tatum advised he would take care of this.

A motion was made by commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to reappoint Ronnie Williams as representative to R.E.M.S.C.O.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the contract from the auditing firm of Tucker and Doyle.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to pay temporary aid to Donald L. Davis in the amount of \$48.30.

The Board of County Commission received a letter of appreciation from the Calhoun County Senior Citizens Association.

Commissioner Tatum read a letter from Mrs. Betty McClellan resigning her position from the County Advisory Library Board. The Board of County Commission accepted Mrs. McClellan's resignation with regret and expressed their appreciation.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
Federal Revenue Sharing Fine & Forfeiture General Fund COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND County TTF #1 County TTF #2	165-172 30-33 488-518 22 295-309 25-27	\$ 6,902.85 16,057.74 27,143.88 1,968.75 7,859.08 29,543.59

There being no further business, the board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:	
and the state of t	Lloyd Tatum
- Michigan All Control of the	Chairman
Willie D. Wise	
Clerk	

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 19, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Bobby Varnum and Donnell Whitfield.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy McClellan followed with prayer by Commissioner Bailey.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Deputy Sheriff Sam McClellan were present and acting.

Steve Leitman with the Department of Environmental Regulation met with the Board and presented a resolution granting permission to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to do the necessary dredging and filling in connection with the maintenance dredging of the Apalachicola River. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to adopt the resolution with the approval of the other six counties involved. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 151-153, SECTION C).